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Subject FW: Daviess County JRAC Board Information Request
From Grant Swartzentruber <grant@swartzentruberlaw.com>
To Jrac@greeneforgovernor.com <Jrac@greeneforgovernor.com>
Date 2024-02-13 13:54

Daviess County JRAC Meeting Dec 6 2023_.pdf(~122 KB)
Daviess County JRAC Board Directory 2024.pdf(~127 KB)
2024 JRAC Meeting Dates.pdf(~7 KB)

 
 
Thank you,
Grant
 
--
Grant E. Swartzentruber
Attorney at Law
 

412 E. Flora Street, Suite 1
Washington, IN 47501
Phone: 812-254-7268
Fax: 812-716-2789
 
This e-mail transmission and any attached documents contain confidential information. The information is intended only
for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any
disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this information is not
permissible. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify us by telephone at the number above to
arrange for the return of the original documents and information.
 

 
 

From: Rhonda Greene for Governor <jrac@greeneforgovernor.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 6:36:55 PM
To: Steve Sturgis <ssturgis@dcsheriff.com>
Subject: Daviess County JRAC Board Information Request
 
<p><span style="color:red"><strong>CAUTION:&nbsp;</strong>This email originated from outside Daviess
County Indiana email systems. Please exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, especially
from unknown senders. Thank you, Daviess County IT.</span></p>

Daviess County JRAC Board Information Request

24 January 2024

Steve Sturgis
Chief Deputy Sheriff

Dear Steve Sturgis:

mailto:jrac@greeneforgovernor.com
mailto:ssturgis@dcsheriff.com
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Pursuant to the Access to Public Records Act (Ind. Code 5-14-3), I would
like a copy of the following public records:

I would like a copy of your last board approved meeting minutes.

I would also like a copy of your current JRAC Board Members and their
titles.

Last, I would like to have a copy of the JRAC Board meeting schedule for
the year 2024.

I understand if I seek a copy of this record, there may be a copying
fee.
Could you please inform me of that cost prior to making the copy?

I can be reached at:

812.620.6006 (phone or text)

JRAC@GreeneforGovernor.com 

or Rhonda Greene | 10130 W Suder Lane| Campbellsburg, IN 47108

According to the statute, you have 7 days to respond to this request.

If you choose to deny the request, you are required to respond in
writing
and state the statutory exception authorizing the withholding of all or
part of the public record and the name and title or position of the
person responsible for the denial.

Thank you for your assistance on this matter.

Respectfully,
Rhonda Greene

mailto:JRAC@GreeneforGovernor.com

